
GET Committee 

From: Mike J. Molina 

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 9:41 AM 

To: GET Committee 

Subject: FW: Commission on Persons with Disabilties 

From: Evalina Nani Watanabe <evalina.watanabe@meoinc.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 8:33 AM 

To: Mike J. Molina <Mike. Molina @mauicounty.us> 

Subject: Commission on Persons with Disabilties 

Aloha Council Member Mike Molina; 

Thank you for the selection I look forward in being on the Commission as I am able to bring more resources and 

services for Maui County Communities. My working with Individuals with disabilities has been my passion as I 

continue to research the resources that will benefit our clients. There are also new services and resources that is 

available and my goal is to connect with these resources that will benefits our service providers and clients as 

needed. 

I am not able to be present due to appointments with new clients. Thank you and will wait to hear if I was selected. 

Mahalo 

Nani Watanabe 
Maui Economic Opportunity Inc. 
99 Mahalani St. Wailuku, Hi 96793 
Program Coordinator 
Maui Independent Living Center (MILC) 
Email: evaIina.watanabe(2meoinc.org  
Phone: (808) 249-2990 Ext. 328 

MEO's mission is to strengthen the community while helping people in need restore their hope, reach their potential, 
and enrich their lives. 
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